House Committee

Date:

COMMITTEE MINUTES for APPROPRIATIONS

Location: RM 103, Sup. Ct. Chamber

Convened: *11:30 AM*

April 12, 2017

Recessed: 11:35 AM

Reconvened: 12:50 PM

Recessed: 1:10 PM

Reconvened: 6:40 PM

Adjourned: 7:15 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Grassley-CH, Hinson-VC, Hall-RM, Bearinger, Best, Breckenridge, Brown-Powers, Deyoe, Dolecheck, Fisher, Heaton, Heddens, Highfill, Huseman, Landon, Mommsen, Oldson, Rogers, Running-Marquardt, Sexton, Taylor, R., Taylor, T., Thede, Winckler, Worthan

Absent:

Excused:

Chair Grassley called the meeting to order at 11:30 am.

Both parties went to caucus at 11:35 am and returned at 12:50 pm.

The roll was dispensed.

The minutes from the previous meeting were passed with no objections or corrections. <u>HSB 198</u> was assigned to Representatives Hinson (CH), Rogers, and Oldson.

The following bills were considered:

<u>HSB 199</u>: Administration and Regulation Appropriations- Chair Grassley recognized Representative Landon for opening remarks. Discussion was then open. With no further discussion Chair Grassley recognized Representative Landon for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 15 (aye)-10 (nay). Representatives Hall, Bearinger, Breckenridge, Brown-Powers, Heddens, Oldson, Running-Marquardt, T. Taylor, Thede, and Winckler voted nay. <u>HSB 199</u> passed as a committee bill.

<u>HSB 196</u>- Chair Grassley recognized Representative R. Taylor for opening remarks. There was an amendment.

<u>Amendment 196.2192</u>- Representative R. Taylor gave opening remarks on amendment 196.2192 and discussion was then opened. With no further discussion, Chair Grassley recognized Representative R. Taylor for closing remarks on the amendment. Amendment 196.2192 passed as a voice vote.

Discussion on <u>HSB 196</u> as amended was then open. With no further discussion Chair Grassley recognized Representative R. Taylor for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 25 (aye)-0 (nay). <u>HSB 196</u> passed as amended as a committee bill.

Representative Rogers moved the committee recess at 1:10 pm until the conclusion of floor debate.

Chair Grassley called the meeting to order at 6:40 pm.

<u>HF 536</u>- Chair Grassley recognized Representative Hinson for opening remarks. There was an amendment.

<u>Amendment 536.2230</u>- Representative Hinson gave opening remarks and discussion was then opened. With no further discussion, Chair Grassley recognized Representative Hinson for closing remarks on the amendment. Amendment 536.2230 passed as a voice vote.

Discussion on HF 536 as amended was then open. With no further discussion Chair Grassley recognized Representative Hinson for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 24(aye)-0 (nay)-1 (excused). Representative Brown-Powers was excused. HF 536 passed as amended as a committee bill.

<u>HSB 200</u>: Education Appropriations- Chair Grassley recognized Representative Dolecheck for opening remarks. There were amendments.

<u>Amendment 2270</u>- Representative Dolecheck gave opening remarks on amendment 2270 and discussion was then opened. With no further discussion, Chair Grassley recognized Representative Dolecheck for closing remarks on the amendment. Amendment 2270 passed as a voice vote.

<u>Amendment 2262</u>- Representative Dolecheck gave opening remarks on amendment 2262 and discussion was then opened. With no further discussion, Chair Grassley recognized Representative Dolecheck for closing remarks on the amendment. Amendment 2262 passed as a voice vote.

<u>Amendment 2259</u>- Representative Winckler gave opening remarks on amendment 2259 and discussion was then opened. With no further discussion, Chair Grassley recognized Representative Winckler for closing remarks on the amendment. Amendment 2259 passed as a voice vote.

Discussion on <u>HSB 200</u> as amended was now open. With no further discussion Chair Grassley recognized Representative Dolecheck for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 15 (aye)-9 (nay)-1 (excused). Representatives Hall, Bearinger, Breckenridge, Heddens, Oldson, Running-Marquardt, T. Taylor, Thede, and Winckler voted nay. Representative Brown-Powers was excused. <u>HSB 200</u> passed as amended as a committee bill.

There was no further business.

Representative Devoe moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 pm.

Representative Pat Grassley

Anna Determann, Committee Secretary